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Dorothy Menasco

From: Melinda Watts

Sent:  Monday, October 27, 2008 8:48 AM
To: Dorothy Menasco

Cc: Kimberiey Pena

Subject: Docket No. 080619-TP

Dorothy,

Progress Telecom has requested we change the date for cancellation of its CLEC certificate and IXC registration to
December 31, 2008. Therefore, the title of Docket No. 080619-TP should be changed from:

Joint petition of Progress Telecom LLC and Level 3 Communications, LLC for waiver of Rule 25-4.118, FAC, to
allow transfer of Progress' customers to Level 3, request for cancellation of Progress' CLEC Certificate No. 7448, and

for acknowledgment of cancellation of IXC Registration No. TJ639, effective October 1, 2008.

to:

Joint petition of Progress Telecom LLC and Level 3 Communications, LLC for waiver of Rule 25-4.118, F.AC, to
allow transfer of Progress’ customers to Level 3, request for cancellation of Progress' CLEC Certificate No. 7448, and
for acknowledgment of cancellation of IXC Registration No. TI639, effective December 31, 2008.

Thanks!

Melinda

Nlebinda Watis

Florida Public Service Commission
(850) 413-6952 (voice)

(850) 413-6953 (fax)
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